
 

 

Invitation To Bid (ITB) 

Subject:  

Establishment of a Long-Term Agreement 

(LTA) for the supply, delivery, commissioning 

of, and training for warehouse materials 

handling equipment. 

DATE: November 19, 2017 

REFERENCE:  

ITB UNDP HIST 31-2017  

CLARIFICATIONS TO BIDDERS. Nr. 1 

Important: All bidders are kindly requested to take note of the following clarifications in 

response to enquiries  

Q1;  Regarding Electric Articulated Narrow Aisle Stackers, please can you provide the 

detailed drawings of the storage racks in your warehouse? 

 

A1;   Relevant drawings attached as most sites are the same specification as Masvingo. 

 

Q2;  Regarding Electric Articulated Narrow Aisle Stackers, please kindly advise 

whether you need it to be Mechanical Guidance or Inductive Guidance? 

  

A2.  No guidance required 

 

Q3.  Please kindly confirm whether the RF Equipment supplier will be responsible of 

installation?  

A3.   Confirmed. 

 

Q4.  Please kindly provide detailed information about the RF Equipment. (e.g. Voltage etc.) 

A4.  24 volt taping off the battery. 

Q5. Could you give us any pictures for the Electric Articulated Narrow Aisle Stackers, or you 

can give us any website links to show this equipment, thank you. If no pictures or website 

links, please give us more details to describe it’s function. 



A5. You will need to go into websites in UK and Ireland, some brand names are Bendi and 

Aisle Master but there are more.  

 

Q6. For Electric Man Rider Pallet Jacks, what do you mean by “Receptacle for scan gun”?

  

A6. This is an holster for an scan gun. This will be supplied by others, the bidder only need to 

fix it to the PPT.  

 

Q7. For “Electric Reach Trucks, what do you mean of “Details of fixture and power supply 

capability for RF data communication equipment”? 

A7. A vehicle mounted scanner will need fixing to the truck and an 24v taping from the battery. 

 

Q8. For the quantity in ITB Page 27-28 and Page 48: in Page 27, the quantity is 9 or 10 for the 

Electric Articulated Narrow Aisle Stackers, and in Page 28, the quantity is 3 for the 

Electric Reach Trucks, but in Page 48, the 4 kinds lift equipment’s is 9,3,2,2. Please 

clarify which one is the correct 

A.8. All are correct, there are four different types of equipment. Please bid for all. 

 

Q9. For Local representative, do you need the representatives in three countries of Zambia, 

Zimbabwe and Guinea Bissau? Or in Copenhagen? 

A9. In the country of delivery of equipment. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

   Alfonso Buxens, Procurement Advisor, GF Partnership PSM Team 


